
 
 

COUNTY OF FLUVANNA, VIRGINIA 
(IFB) #2018-01 

FARM HERITAGE MUSEUM BARN 
ADDENDUM # 2: 

Reference – Invitation for Bid:  IFB #2018-01 
Title of Request for Proposal:  FARM HERITAGE MUSEUM BARN 
Issue Date:     August 30, 2017 
Bid Due Date and Time:  October 23, 2017 at 2 p.m. EST 
 
The above IFB #2018-01 is hereby amended and modified as follows:  
 

1. The following are clarifications from questions received that supplement IFB #2018-01 FARM 
HERITAGE MUSEUM BARN: 

a. Pg4 of IFB item viii – “Period appropriate locking mechanism” What is the Period of Design? 
i. Design should be early 20th century. 

b. Pg4 of IFB item x – Item calls out “All doors shall be exterior doors”, sheet 3 of 8, Doors A & B 
look to be “built on site barn doors, Please Clarify 

i. Doors A & B are barn doors constructed on-site.  The call-out applies to entry doors. 
c. Pg4 of IFB item ix – “All windows…and operational”, Please clarify that the custom windows 

on Sheet 2 of 8 are fixed windows. 
i. The custom windows on sheet 2 of 8 should be fixed, not operational. 

d. Sheet 1 of 8 - Please clarify species of 10” diameter log post. 
i. Locust 

e. Sheet 5 of 8 – Detail 2/5 does not match the roof framing plan on Sheet 5 of 8, Please clarify. 
i. Please see updated sheet 5 attached. 

f. Sheet 5 of 8 – Detail 1/5 Please clarify no gypsum ceilings or walls, exterior sheathing to be 
textured plywood with the texture facing into the building. 

i. Please see updated sheet 5 attached. 
g. Sheet 5 of 8 – Detail 1/5, Please clarify that the gutters and downspouts are to be period 

appropriate as well. 
i. The gutters & downspouts should be period-specific 

h. Sheet 1 of 8 – Detail 1/8 shows fixed acrylic skylights, Pg4 of the IFB states “Operable 
Skylights” Please clarify. 

i. Skylights should be manually operable. 
i. Sheet 4 of 8 – Detail ¾, Detail calls for “Simpson CB66”, non-stand-off post base. The 

Simpson CB66 has a 5 ½” throat, the post is 10” in diameter, Please clarify. 
i. Contractor should use an appropriately-sized stand-off post base by the same 

manufacturer (or approved equal). 
j. Sheet 1 of 8 – Cupola Detail – What is the cupola roofing material. 

i. The roofing on the cupola should match the roofing on the rest of the building. 



k. Pg4 of IFB note viii – “Hardware to be period” does this apply to the exterior 3/0 x 6/8 door 
and the 4/0 x 4/0 windows, please clarify. 

i. Contractor should do the best they can to match the other period-hardware, 
however, if it is cost prohibitive, please quote the lower cost with period hardware as 
an add-alternate? 

l. Sheet 5 of 8 – Detail 4/5, the “Box Eave detail” where is this located on the building, please 
clarify. 

i. Please disregard the “Box Eave detail” it will not be a part of the final build. 
m. Sheet 5 of 8 – Note 5, “Glue lam beams to be western species combination 24F V-4”, 

“Western Specie” in Glue Lam beams refers to Douglas Fir which is economical on the west 
coast. East Coast Glue lams are typically Southern Yellow Pine which is more readily available 
on the East Coast, Please advise, if Southern Yellow Pine is acceptable over Douglas Fir. 

i. Glue lam beams shall be Southern Yellow Pine 
n. Sheet 7 of 8 – Note 2, Rebar grounding, this is a special code that normally applies to wet 

contact concrete or cell tower foundations. In addition this is a common local code in the 
Pacific Northwest. Please advise that the County is requiring rebar grounding in this building. 

i. Electrical grounding shall be in accordance with locally applicable building code. 

Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on the IFB 
either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your bid. Signature on this addendum does not 
substitute for your signature on the original bid document. The original bid document must be signed.  
 
Very truly yours, 

Cyndi Toler, Purchasing Officer 
Fluvanna County, Virginia 
132 Main Street 
Palmyra, VA 22963 
(434) 591-1930 
 

Name of Firm: _____________________________________  

BY:______________________________________  

Signature of duly authorized representative 

Title:_____________________________________ 

Date:_____________________________________ 
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SCALE, 1/4"0 1'-0" 

' r ~- 2 X BLOCKING ' , 
COMP. SHINGLES 1,,// 15# FELT 
OVER 5/8" CD-X PL YWD. 

~-2 X BLOCKING 

COMP, SHINGLES 1,,// 15# FELT 
OVER 5/8" CD-X PL YWD. 

--"' 

,~,;:;p----~..--- ,:, -SIMPSON H2.5 
~ ~ OR EQUAL 

NOTE: 
DOUBLE 2X6 TOP PLATE ~ ~ 

HEADERS #2 D.F, DR BETTER RIGID INSULATION 

UP TD 4' 

J'-C" 

' 

·-GUTTER 1,,// DOl,,/N SPOUT• 

. ~V- SIMPSON H1 @ r / EA. END EA. TRUSS 

GUTTER 1,,// DOl,,/N 

--~~~ ~ ~ RAFTER TO BEAM 

SP DUA~ ..... -~ X ...._ ...._ 
...._ ...._ .,.. 

4' TD 6' 
6' TD 8' 
OVER 8' AS 

2-2X8 
2-2X10 
2-2Xl2 

DETAILED 

~y 

~ ~l/-2-2X HEADER 

2 X 8 FASCIA BOARD 

ENGINEERED 
TRUSSES @ 
2'-0" 0. C. 

5/8' TEXTURED PLY!,/ 
1,,// TEXTURE FACING 
INTO THE BUILDING 

...._ 
...._ ...._ 

...._ ...._ ...._ 

2 X 6 STUDS 
@ 16' D.C. 

NOTE: MIN. TRUSS BRG. & ATTACHMENT 
PER TRUSS MFG. 

r 1 
5 ! ENG. TRUSS EAVE DET. N. T. S. , 

2 X 8 FASCIA BOARD 

2 X 12 RAFTERS AS PER PLAN 

...._ '::_ '-, -...._______ SIMPSON PC10 
I I BEAM TO COLUMN 

I ~ 
'LJ 

10X10 POST W/ DECOR 
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'" 5 / PORCH RAFTER DETAIL N. T. S. , 

GLUED 4 NAILED 

SEE TABLE R!'>025 <I> FOR JACK STUD 
REQUIREMENTS 

INTERIOR 8x EXTERIOR 
HEADER SCHEDULE 

4/ --._ ~ 2X NAILER 

.._ r-----......._ (TYP) JACK STUD 

r-----...._,__ <TYP) KING STUD 

EXTERIOR HEADER DETAIL 
5 \ 
B I HEADER SCHEDULE , 

j 

NOTE: 

ROOF VENTING 22.3 SQ FT, REQ'D 

PROVIDE CDNTIN, EAVE VENTS AND CDNTIN, 
RIDGE VENTS DR 8' X 8' JACKS AS REQ'D 

TD PROVIDE CROSS VEN TI LA TIDN. 

NOTES: 

1) USE METAL FASTENERS AT ALL BEAMS TD 
SUPPORT MEMBERS 

2) PROVIDE 30' X 22' ATTIC ACCESS 

3) PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING AT ALL BEARING 

4) TRUSSES TD BE CONNECTED TD NON-BEARING 

PARTITIONS 'BY TRUSS CLIPS DNL Y' 

5) 

*) 
GLUE LAMINATED BEAMS TD BE WESTERN SPECIE 
COMBINATION 24F V-4 
PER ANSI/AITC A190.1-1992 DR EQUAL 

TRUSS MFG, TD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS 

PRIOR TD CONSTRUCTION 
================ 
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, 
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